From: Gross. Krista (UTC)

To: hecerts@usac.org

Subject: WUTC Certification Letter

Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: WC-14-58 WUTC HCETC Cert Ltr-9-26-19.pdf

Attached for filing is the certification letter for the Washington Utilities & Transportation
Commission.

Krista L. Gross

Lead Support

Office of the Attorney General
Utilities & Transportation Division
(360) 664-1194
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

621 Woodland Square Loop S.E. e Lacey, Washington 98503
P.O. Box 47250 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 e TTY (360) 586-8203

September 26, 2019

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Vice President, High Cost Program
Universal Service Administrative Company
700 12™ Street NW Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: Certification of Support for High Cost Eligible Telecommunications Carriers
Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 54.314, WC Docket No. 14-58;
Commission Docket UT-190006

To the Filing Representatives:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission hereby certifies that all federal high-
cost support provided to Eligible Telecommunications Carriers (ETCs) in Washington was used
in the preceding calendar year (2018) and will be used in the coming calendar year (2020) only
for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support
was/is intended, consistent with Section 254(e) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.

Attached is a list of all ETCs certified by the Commission pursuant to Section 54.314 of the
FCC’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 54.314 (2018), which requires states to provide an annual certification
for carriers receiving federal high-cost support. Listed beside each carrier’s name is their
assigned study area code (SAC).

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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If you have any questions about this letter, please call Ms. Kristen Hillstead at (360) 664-1281.
Sincerely,

7 2N

Mark L. Jolth
Executive Director and Secretary

Attachment Enclosed

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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Attachment

ETCs Certified by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

SAC ETC Name Type
522404 | Asotin Telephone Company, d/b/a TDS Telecom Wireline
522410 | CenturyTel of Cowiche, Inc. Wireline

CenturyTel of Washington, Inc.
522408 | CenturyTel of Inter Island, Inc. Wireline
590412 Consolidated Communications of Washington Company,

LLC, f/k/a Ellensburg Telephone Company

Consolidated Communications of Washington Company,
522453 | LLC, f/k/a YCOM Networks Wireline
522416
522449 | Frontier Communications Northwest, Inc. Wireline
522417 | Hat Island Telephone Company Wireline
522419 | Hood Canal Telephone Co., Inc. Wireline
522423 | Inland Telephone Company Wireline
522426 | Kalama Telephone Company Wireline
522427 | Lewis River Telephone Company, d/b/a TDS Telecom Wireline
522431 | Mashell Telecom, Inc. Wireline
522430 | McDaniel Telephone Company, d/b/a TDS Telecom Wireline
522418 | Pend Oreille Telephone Company ‘ Wireline
522437 | Pioneer Telephone Company Wireline
525161 | Qwest Corporation, d/b/a CenturyLink QC Wireline
529024 | Salish Networks, Inc. Wireline
520381 Skyline Telecom, Inc., f/k/a Beaver Creek Telephone Co.
521402 | Skyline Telecom, Inc., f/k/a M&L Enterprises, LL.C Wireline
522442 | St. John Telephone, Inc. Wireline
522446 | Tenino Telephone Company Wireline
522447 | The Toledo Telephone Company, Inc. Wireline

United Telephone Company of the Northwest, d/b/a
522400 | CenturyLink Wireline

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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522451 | Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company Wireline
520580 | Westgate Communications LLC, d/b/a WeavTel Wireline
522452 | Whidbey Telephone Company Wireline
476222 | First Step Internet, LLC RBE
529910 AT&T Mobility LLC Wireless
529003 | Inland Cellular LLC, f/k/a Washington RSA No. 8§ LP
529004 Inland Cellular LLC, f/k/a Eastern Sub-RSA LP Wireless
529013
528001
528002 . .
578003 T-Mobile West LL.C Wireless
529001
528004
528005
252882 United States Cellular Corporation Wireless

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.






